August 20, 1996

Mr. J. S. Perry

Site Vice President

Dresden Nuclear Power Station
Commonwealth Edison Company
6500 North Dresden Road
Morris, IL 60450

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF REVISION 6J TO THE DRESDEN NUCLEAR POWER STATION’S ANNEX
TO THE GENERATING STATIONS EMERGENCY PLAN

Dear Mr. Perry:

In June 1996, Region III received Revision 6J of the Dresden Nuclear Power
Station’s Annex to the Generating Stations Emergency Plan. We have reviewed
this revision and determined that it is acceptable and does not decrease the
effect1veness of your emergency planning.

Revision 6J included refinements to site-specific guidance for developing an
offsite protective action recommendation. A reference was deleted to a

discontinued p051t1on in the corporate organ1zat1on - Revision 6J also
included several minor ed1tor1a1 changes. _

If you have any questions, please have your staff contact Mr. T. Ploski of my
staff at (708) 829-9812.

Sinicerely,

ames R. Crgf; Chief

Plant Support Branch 1
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cc: D. A. Sager, Vice President,
Generation Support
H. W. Keiser, Chief Nuclear
Operating Officer
T. Nauman, Station Manager, Unit 1
M. Heffley, Station Manager, Units 2 and 3
F. Spangenberg, Regulatory Assurance
Supervisor
D. Farrar, Nuclear Regulatory
Services Manager
Document Control Desk - Licensing
Richard Hubbard
Nathan Schioss, Economist,
Office of the Attorney General
State Liaison Officer
Chairman, I1linois Commerce Commission
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